
FRANKLIN PHONETIC SCHOOL

6116 East Highway 69
Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314

PHONE (928) 775･6747
FAX (928) 775-6740

E-MAIL nilknarf@frankiinphonetic・net

FRANKLIN PHONETIC SCHOOL, INC.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Thursday June 29th, 2023 at l:30pm
Zoom meeting Audio or Video

Phone # 360-209-5623

Meeting ID # 935 5128 6001
Passcode # 238964

Call to Order

Approval of Prior Board meeting minutes from June l4th, 2023
PV Income Statement

●
●

New Business

・ Approval of FY2024 Adopted Budget

Old Business

PTO Bylaws (that were tabled from previous meeting)

Prescott Valley Campus Update

Big 5 Building update

●
●

●

Set Next Meeting

Meeting Adjourned



Franklin Phonetic School-Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 14, 2023
Meeting at: Franklin Phonetic Primaiy School, 6116 E. Hwy 69, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Call to order: 1:34 p.m.

On Phone: Kristen Goode, Cindy Franklin, Tom Franklin, Clydene Dechert, Alison Alva, Dusti Lewis-
Richter, Audrey Wright, Neil Wright, Leo Condos

Absent: Lane Burkitt

Approval of prior meeting minutes: Motion to approve May ١'ا30 meeting minutes with correction was made
by Clydene Dechert, seconded by Alison Alva and passed unanimously.

New Business؛

٠ Financial Report(s): The online AZ Department of Education school budget form has been updated and line
items have changed. This proposed budget is based on the enrollment of 375 students. Teacliers’ salaries liave
increased. Some categories have increased and some categories have deceased. Special Education did not
decrease. This proposed budget Is an estimate based upon the actual numbers from last year’s budget. If tlte
budget needs to be amended, it will need to be completed in May 2024. The approved proposed budget will be
uploaded to the school website and emailed to AZ Department of Education. Board members will need to sign
the proposed budget. A motion to adopt proposed budget for 2023/2024 school year was made by Leo Condos,
seconded by Clydene Decliert and passed unanimously.

Old Business؛

٠ Prescott Valley Campus Update: In the process of hiring two paraeducators in general education, one
paraeducator in special education, and a maintenance person. A highly qualified math teaclier has been Ilired.

٠ Big 5 Building Update: Library is being moved over to the Big 5 building. Library will be ready in four weeks.
New band-room is coming together. Tlie old art room will now be the Spanish classroom. Tlie old band-room
will now be the theater room and storage. The old llbraiy will be a special education roojn.

Next meeting؛ Budget adoption: Thursday, June 29, 2023 at 1:30 p.m.

Adiourn؛ Motion to adjourn at 1:53 p.m. was made by Alison Alva, seconded by Leo Condos and passed
unanimously.



Franklin Phonetic School, Inc.

PV Income 6-1 -23 to 6-26-23

Current Month

Revenues

Cont/Donat؛ons Private

Miscellaneous Revenue

δ tate Equalization Assistance

Prop 301 "1011

Prop 301 -1012

Prop 301 -1013

Prop 202-1 nst Improvement

Prop 123
Titel I

Title II

Title III

IDEA Basic

IDEA-Pre 3chool

3chool Saftey Grant

Electronic Incident Prevention 3ystem Grant

δΕΙ Vudget Comprehensive
Paid Lunches

Fund Raisers

Extracurricular Activities Fee

0.00

0.00

533,642.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,848.71

0.00

0.00

11,312.37
295.46

18,000.00

5,000.00

1,193.05

0.00

0.00

540.00 Yearbook Monies & Lions Club Banner

Total Revenues 583,832.48

Cost of Sales

Total Cost oföales 0.00

Gross Profit 583,832.48

Expenses
Teachers -Certified

őubstitute Teachers

Other - Non-Certlfied

Employee Insurance

öoclal Becurity

178,390.73

1,510.30

4,825.00

3,150.65

28,984.30

6/26/23 at 4:11 PM For Management Purposes Only Page:1



F٢ank!؛n Phonetic School, Inc.
PV Income 6-1 -23 to 6-26-23

Current Month

28,362.03

164.70

Retirement Plan

Long-Term Disability
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Telephone & Postage

Continuing Education

Supplies

Curriculum Supplies
Books, Periodicals, & Inst. Ai
Textbooks

Dues & Fees

Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Financial Se,٦۶ices

P/C Insurance

Supplies
Dues & Fees

Travel & Conferences

Administrators - Non-Cert

Other - Non-Certified

Employee Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Repair and ftflaintenance - Equip

Furniture & Equipment Rental

Telephone & Postage
Internetservices

Advertising
Supplies
Dues & Fees

Travel & Conferences

Miscellaneous Expense
Financial Services

Other - Non-Certlfied

Employee Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Water/Sewer

Cleaning & Disposal Services

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,750.15 Music imbursements for last school year
0.00

0.00

0.00

2,397.75 Arizona Charter School Annual Dues

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26,611.76
976.59

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

636.76

156.96

3,248.89
131.63

Signs Plus

Cleaning Supplies
0.00

0.00

3,629.42 Mastercard Payment
0.00

7,095.90
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6/26/23 at4:11 PM For Management Purposes Only Page:2



Franklin Phonetic School, Inc.

PV Income 6-1-23 to 6-26-23

Current Month

0.00

480.00

475.00

Lawn Care

Security Services

Repair and Maintenance - Build

Repair and Maintenance " Equip

Land and Building Rental
P/C Insurance

Supplies

SupplieS"FF&E <000ا$5>
Natural Gas/Propane
Electricity
Dues & Fees

Depreciation Expense

Amortization Expense
Interest

Employee Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Repair and Maintenance - Equip

Student Transportation Service

Supplies
Gasoline

Due & Fees

Teachers -Certified

Teacher Aides

Employee Insurance

Continuing Education
Instructional Aids

Teachers - Certified

Purchased Professional Service

Continuing Education

Stipend-Title III

Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Teachers - Non-Certified

Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Supplies
Teachers - Certified

Teachers - Non-Certified

Legacy Roofing
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

386.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

20.20 Yavapai County education
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

27.290.31

58,950.21

1,096.00
0.00

0.00

13,309.17
0.00

0.00

4,990.00
0.00

13,670.49

9,881.25
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6/26/23 at4:11 PM For Management Purposes Only Page:3



Franklin Phonetic School, Inc.

PV Income 6-1 -23 to 6-26-23

Current Month

0.00Emp!oyee Insurance

Continuing Education

Employee Insurance

Continuing Education

Supplies
Teachers -Certified

Other Food

Dues & Fees

Supplies
Dues & Fees

Field Trips

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,000.04

1,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total Expenses 425,572.19

Net Income 158,260.29

6/26/23 at 4:11 PM For Management Purposes Only Page:4



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc,
Charter name

Charter school County Yavapai CTDS number 138751000

Please ensure the Charter Contacts tab is complete.d.b.a. (as applicable)

FY 2024 1. Total budgeted revenues for fiscal year 2023 3,983,033

State of Arizona 2. Estimated revenues by source for fiscal year 2024
local

Intermediate

State

Federal

TOTAL

1000 333,386

Charter School Annual Budget 2000

3000

4000

$

4,360,000
Adopted 5 346,727

Version 5,040,113

Charter scliool contact employee:
Telephone:

Alison Alva

By the Governing Board 928-775-6747 Email: aalva@franklinphonetic.net

Ttie FY 2024 budget file for the vereion described at left will be uploaded tfirough the
School Finance Budget System on A.E's website byWe Jiereby certify that the budget for the school year 2024 was

3une 14,2023

June 29, 2023

July 6. 2023

Propose,d

Adopted
Revised

Type Ihe dale as MMIDDfYrrf

Date School official signature School official signature

Dr. Cindy Franklin Thomas Franklin

School official (typed name) School official (typed name)

Average teacher sala^ (A.R.S. §15-189.05)

Cfieck box if the sctiool is new and will begin operations in FY 2024.

1. Average sala^ of all teachera employed in budget year 2024
2. Average salary of all teachera employed in prior year 2023

3. Increase in average teacher sala^ from the prior year 2023

4. Percentage increase	
Comments on average sala^ calculation (optional);

52,079

49,131

2,948

6.0%

Signed Title

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc. County Yavapai CTDS number 138751000Cfiarter school

Charter contact Information

Firet namePrefix Last name Email address Telephone number Extension

Charter Representative

Charter Representative

Executive Assistant to Charter Representative

Business Manager

Business Consultant

AzEDS/ADM Data Coordinator

SPED Data Coordinator

Poverty Coofoinator
Assessments Coordinator

Curriculum Coofoinator

Information Technology (IT) Director

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Dr Cindy Franklin 928-775-6747

Thomas Franklin Hüüü 928-775-6747

Dr Cindy Franklin mmẩ 928-775-6747

FranklinThomas 928-775-6747

- Dechert 928-775-6747

BuriiitlLane 928-775.6747

Leo Condos JiibiHi 928-775-6747

Select from drop-down

iTylerTechnologies (Schoolmaster)

XSaQg f4ccoun\:\T\Q

]Student Infornation System (SIS) Vendor

]Accounting Information System

Is the Charterexempt from the Uniform System of
Financial Reçois for Charter Schools (USFRCS)?

No

؛ Franklinphoneticschool.comCharters website address

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Cliarter Contacts



Franklin Phonetic Primai School, Inc. County Yavapai CTDS number 138751000Charter school

Purchased

services

6300, 6400

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

Prior

year

2023

Budget
year

2024

%Expenses
Supplies
6600

Other

6800

Salaries

6100

\uc٠٢e؟،sei

decrease1000 Schoolwide Project and 1500-1999 other Special Projects

100 Regular education
1000 Instnjction 1.147,860 228.875 90,333 84,474 1,442,2291 1,551,542 7.6% 1

Support services
2100 Students

2200 Instmction

2300 General administration

2400 Sctiool administration

2500 Central services

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support sen/ices

3000 Operation of noninstmctional sen/ices
4000 Facilities acguisition & construction
5000 Debt service

610 School-sponsored cocurricular activities
620 School-sponsored athletics
630, 700, 800, 900 ottier programs
Subtotal (lines 1-14)

200 Special education
1000 Instmction

Support sen/ices
2100 Students

2200 Instmction

2300 General administration

2400 Scfiool administration

2500 Central services

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support sen/ices

3000 Operation of noninstructional sen/ices
4000 Facilities acquisition & constmction
5000 Debt sen/ice

2 366,745 73,129 25,000 387,272 464,874 20.0% 2

03 0 3

185,537 36,9964. 86,400 222,533 157.6% 4

426,000 84,944 14,5005٠ 451,320 525,444 16.4% 5

6. 37,080 7,394 39.600 5,300 84,074 1486.3% 6

78,300 15,613 52,000 49,009 127,208 194,922 53.2% 7

8. 0 0 8

9. 0 0 9

10. 0 0 10.

11 442,839 380,281 442,839 16.5% 11

12 0 0 12.

13. 0 0 13

14 0 0 14.

15 2,241,522 446,951 167,333 84,474 545,948 2,880,010 3,486,228 21.0% 15

234,770 46,950 20,225 47,000 1,725 350,44416. 350,670 0.1% 16.

01 0 17.

56,30018. 56,050 56,300 0.4٥/٥ 18

019. 0 19.

20. 0 0 20.

21. 0 0 21.

22. 0 0 22.

23. 0 0 23.

024. 0 24.

25. 0 0 25.

026. 0 26.

46.950 76,525 47,000 1,72527. 234.770 406,494 406,970 0.1٠/٥ 27.Subtotal (lines 16-26)
28. 23,075 10,000 23,075 130.8% 28.400 Pupil transportation

530 Dropout prevention programs
540 Joint career & technical ed. & vocational ed. center

29. 0 0 29.

30. 0 0 30.

31. 0 0 31.550 Κ-3 Reading
2,476,292 493,901 243,858 131,474 570,748 3,296,50432. 3,916,273 18.8% 32.Subtotal (lines 15 and 27-31 )

1010 Classroom Site Project (from page 3, line 6)

1020 Instructional Improvement Project (from page 2, line 5)

1071 English Language Learner Project (from page 4, line 11 )

260,166 61,820 0 0 331,03133. 321.986 .2.7% 33.

34 21,375 14,610 -31.6% 34.

9,326 2,332 0 0 0 035. 11,658 35.

36. 0 0 0 0 0 0 01072 Compensatory Instnjction Project (from page 4, line 22)
1100-1499 Federal and State projects (from page 2, line 32)

36.

333,49737. 775,457 132.5% 37.

558,053 243,858 131,474 570,74838. 2,745,784 3,982,407 5,039,984 26.6./. 38.Total (lines 32-37)

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 1 of 4



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc. Counly Yavapai

Special education programs by type

CTDS number 138751000Charter school

Federal and state projects

Program 200

prior year
2023

Program 200

budget year
2024

Prior year
2023

Budget year
20241100.1399 Federal projects

1. 1100-1130 ESEA Title !-Helping Disadvantaged Children
2, 1140-1150 ESEA Title ll-Prot. Dev. And Technology

3. 1160 ESEA Title l٧-21st Centum Schools
4. 1170-1180 ESEA Title V-Promote Infomed Parent Choice

5. 1190 ESEA Title 111-Limited Eng. & Immigrant Students
6. 1200 ESEA Title Vll-lndian Education

7. 1210 ESEA Title Vl-Flexibility and Accountability

8. 1220ΙΟΕΑ, PartB

9. 1230 dohnson-CMalley
10. 1240 Workforce Investment Act

11. 1250 AEA-Adult Education

12. 1260-1270 Vocational Education-Basic Grants

1. Total all disability classifications
2. Gifted education

3. ELL Incremental costs

4. ELL compensator instruction
5. Remedial education

6. Vocational and technical ed.

7. Career education

8. Total (lines 1-7)

134,643 130,614 1 400,494 400.970 1

14,689 19,003 2 3,000 3.000 2

0 0 3 0 0 3

0 0 4 3,000 3.000 4

4.888 4.254 5 0 0 5

0 0 6 0 0 6

0 0 7 0 7

77,690 71,628 8 406.494 406.970 8

0 0 9

9. Expenses budgeted for transporting students with disabilities (as defined in ؛
A.R.S. §15-761) unique to the lEP

Ш Цэ.о о 10.

о о 11

о о 12.

Instructional Improvement Project
Indicate amounts budgeted in Project 1020 forttie following:

13. 1280 ESEA Title X-Homeless Education

14. 1290 Medicaid Reimbureement

15. 1300 Charter School Implementation Proj. (Stimulus)
16. 13

0 0 13.

0 0 14.

Prior year
2023

0 0 15. Budget year
20240 0 16.Impact Aid

17. 1310.1399 Other Federal Projects

18. Total federal pr0iects(lines1-17)

1400.1499 State projects
19. 1400 ١/ocational Education

20. 1410 Eariy Childhood Block Grant
21. 1420 Extended School Year-Pupils with Disabilities
22. 1425 Adult Basic Education

23. 1430 Chemical Abuse Prevention Programs
24. 1435 Academic Contests

25. 1450 Gifted Education

26. 1456 College Credit Exam Incentives
27. 1460 Environmental Special Plate
28. 1465 Charter School Stimulus Fund

29. 14

3٥, Other State Projects

31. Total State projects (lines 19-30)
32. Total federal and State projects (lines 18 and 31)

7.89,929 121,228 1. Teacher compensation increases
2. Class size erduction

3. Dropout prevention programs
4. Instroctional Improvement programs
5. Total Instroctional Improvement (lines 1-4)

0 0 1

18.321,839 346.727 0 0 2

0 0 3

0 0 19. 21,375 14,610 4

20.0 0 21.375 14,610 5

0 0 21.

0 0 22. Proposed ratios for

special education
Selected expenses by type
(Must be included on page 1 ;

Audit services

Classroom instrtJction

0 0 23.

0 0 24. Teacher-pupil
Staff-pupil

1 to 6.0 26,250

0 25.0 1 to 234.770

0 26.0

0 27. State equalization assistance budgeted
for food sendee expenses
Enter the amount of state equalization assistance
budgeted for food sendee, function 3100:

0

28.0 0

29.Arizona Indust^ Credentials Incentive 0 0

30.11.658 428.730 163,245

31.11.658 428.730

32.333.497 775.457 Debt sendee

Interest 6850

Redemption of principal

0

Prior year Budget yearCapital acquisitions 0

10 01.0181 Intangible assets
2. 0191 Land and land Improvements

3. 0192 Site Improvements
4. 0194 Buildings and building improvements
5. 0196 Equipment
6. 0198 Constroction in progress
7. Total capital acquisitions (lines 1-6)

Prior year

2023

Budget year
2024

0 0 2 Estimated full-time equivalent teacfiers
ÍA.R.S.§15403(E)(2)I

1. Number of full-time equivalent certified teachere
2. Number of full-time equivalent noncertified teachere
3. Number of full-time equivalent contract teachers

0 0 3

0 0 4 0.00 16.00 1

0 0 5 26.00 7.00 2

0 0 6 30.00 23.00

0 0

n .8.8ال Total capital acquisitions, if any, budgeted on lines 1-6 above ؛

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 2 of 4



Franklin Phonetic pfimaiv School■ Inc. Coun.y YavapaiCharter sciiool CTDS number 13S751٥٥0

Employee
benefils

6200

Purchased

services

6300.6400.6500

Toials ٥/٥

Salaries

6100

Supplies

6600

Prior year
2023

Expenses Budge،year
2024

Increase/

decrease

Classroom Siie Project 1010
1000 Instroction

2100 Support senrices—students

2200 Support sen/ices-instroction

2300 Support sen/Ces^eneral administration
3300 Community sen/ices operations

Total Classroom Site Project (lines 1-5)

1 182,116 43,274 331,031 225,390 -31.9%

2 78.050 18,546 0 96.596 2

3 0 0 3

4 0 0 4

5 0 0 5

6 260.166 61.820 0 0 0 321,986 6

Classroom؛ Site Project 1010 budgeted property payments
Property disbureements
Interest 6850

Redemption of principal

0

0

0

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 3 of 4



Franklin Phonelic Primai School, Inc. County Yavapai CTDS numberCharter School 138751٥٥0

Number of

oereonnel

Purchased

services

6300,6400

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

%

Salaries

6100

Supplies
6600

Prior

year

Budget

year

Other

6800

Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease

Expenses

English Language learner Pro)ect-1071

260 Special education—ELL incremental costs
1000 Instnjction

Support sen/ices
2100 Students

2200 Instrection

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central services

9,326 2.3321 1.00 1.00 0 11,658 1

2 2.00 0 0 2

3.003 0 0 3

4 4.00 0 0 4

5 5.00 0 0 5

6.006 0 0 6

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant

2900 Other support senrices

Program 260 subtotal (lines 1-8)

430 Pupil Transportation—ELL incremental costs

Support services

2700 Student transportation

7 7.00 0 0 7

8.00 0 0 8

36.00 1.00 9,326 2.332 0 09 0 0 11,658 9

0.0010. 0 0 10.

9,326 2,332 0Total expenses (lines 9 and 10) 11 36.00 1.00 0 0 0 11.658 11

Number of

oereonnel

Purchased

services

6300,6400

6500

Totals

Employee

benefits

6200

%

Prior

year

Budget
year

Salaries

6100

Supplies
6600

Other

6800

Prior year

2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease

Expenses

Compensator Instnjction Project ٠ 1072
265 Special education—ELL compensator instroction
1000 Instroction

Support services
2100 Students

2200 Instroction

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central services

0.0012 0 Q 12

13. 0.00 0 0 13

0.00 014. 0 14.

15. 0.00 0 0 15

0.0016. 0 0 16.

17. 0.00 0 0 17.

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant

2900 Other support services

18. 0.00 0 0 18.

0.0019. 0 0 19.

0 0 0 0Program 265 subtotal (lines 12-19) 20. 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 20.

435 Pupil transportation—ELL compensator instruction

Support services
2700 Student transportation

Total expenses (lines 20 and 21 )

21. 0.00 0 0 21.

0 022. 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 22.

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 4 of 4



FY 2024 Summary of charter schoo! proposed budget CTDS number 138751000

Totals ٥/٥1000 Schoolwide Project

The budget of Franklin Phonetic Prima^ School, Inc- for fiscal year 2024 was officially proposed by the
Governing Board on June 14, 2023. The complete budget may be reviewed by contacting Alison Alva

at 9287756747 or aalva@franklinphonetic.net.

Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease100 Regular education
1000 Instnjction

Support sen/ices
2100 Students

2200 Instraction

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central senrices

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support senrices

3000 Operation of noninstrectional sebees
4000 Facilities aeguisition & construction
5000 Debt sen/ice

610 School-sponsored cocurricular activities

620 School-sponsored athletics
630, 700, 800, 900 other programs

Regular education subtotal	
200 Special education
1000 Instrection

Support services
2100 Students

2200 Instrection

2300 General administration

2400 Sctiool administration

2500 Central services

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support senrices

3000 Operation of noninstrectional sen/ices
4000 Facilities acquisition & constrection
5000 Debt service

Special education subtotal	
400 Pupil transportation	
530 Dropout prevention programs

540 Joint career & tech. ed. & voc. ed. center

1,442,229 1,551,542 7.6./.

387,272 20.0%464,874

0 0 Totals %

86,400 222,533 157.6./. Special education programs Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease451,320 525,444 16.4%

5,300 84,074 1486.3٥/٥ Total all disability classifications
Gifted education

ELL incremental costs

ELL compensato^ instruction
Remedial education

Vocatiorial and technical ed.

Career education

Total

400,494 400,970 0.1%

53.2%127,208 194,922 3,000 3,000 0.0%

0 0 0 0

0 0 3,000 3,000 0.0%

0 0 0 0

442,839 16.5%380,281 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 406,494 406,970 0.1%

0 0

21.0%2,880,010 3.486,228 Expenses by project

Totals %

350,444 350,670 0.1% Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease

0 Schoolwide 3,296.504 3,916,273 18.8%

56.050 56,300 0.4% Classroom Site Project 331.031 321,986 -2.7%

0 0 InstrtJCtional Improvement 21.375 14,610 -31.6./.

0 0 English Language Learner 0 11,658
0 0 ELL Compensatory Instnjction 0 0

0 0 Federal projects 321.839 346,727 7.7%

State projects0 0 11,658 428,730 3577.6./.

0 0 Capital acquisitions 0 0

0 0 Total expenses 3,982,407 5,039,984 26.6%

0 0

406.494 406,970 0.1٠/٥ Average teacher salary

130.8%10,000 23,075 Average salary of all teachers employed in the budget year 2024

Average salary of all teachers employed in the prior year 2023

Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year 2023

52,079
0 0 49,131
0 0 2.948

550 Κ-3 Reading 0 0 Percentage increase 6.0%

3,296,504 3.916,273 18.8%Total Comments on average salary calculation (optional):

Rev.5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Budget Summa^



لأاللد0ءإء ٠0٠٠putهءا٧٠إءماا٧٠ءА.У.)حع5 и01|в9ПРЗJ٠٠tpnه٠ال٠ل٠ا٧

pềiềiuũ eq ทท04٠-٠،*،،٠

ви٠٠٠р'،٧٠d٠^٠q٧Bjj|o٠ppdg4в вв р.в.ив .q Ρ١η04٠β٠٧η٠ων٠|*A06٠q٠n10ا%ي٠ل.٠االا،ا٠
w.owBo.يعهًا٠ا.جالву١»tĩịiQpws...· .q ию evođpy |βι·<3 Tữệd .vs wpojcsenءأ

».я«уءو١u٠pr١١e|Ц٠١٠ЯР٠1ц6<вмjurx«.р٧د<٠له٧٠آءة٠٠،3οοιρς.^.Iflالل٠ل уلأ»ىا

»JOO^Çد٠٢له٠الاJO٠۶د&4أ٠.«(٠١٠uno□)(uapnis

]ιε§'εεΐ'43'εζ()Ζ
,stoz]،٠BU٠ỊjỊppe،86اا»8اا٠ال٠uỊpunر،ل٠هS'εζΐ‘SlOZ٦ءمءร«โ|1اءاlueusiddns Р!Б eiBis вш!1ви. рив [gS'เ'4จ'ss

»٠٠W|Ệ٠٠U.لا٠سو٠ر

.ไนท٠นمها٠لاهءع٠049٠مب٠ř30νء٠٠4ا* ju^.e٠3GVدΑς p.pucu. .иоошв ..flj.jug 'Aue,٧٠ع٠
»eqمءςβلا.٠لس٧٠ا«سال4ه٠(ااDoứđnì neqน٠เ٥0.٠اا٠4ا*^..ฺพΡΙΠΟ«٩JO..لا

٠،لا،ا٠q»punj٠٥wuلاهمري٠^الما»Mρ«ρβ٠٠χ»ى.рл^«ÄU٥«٠и٠(٠٠٠игت<«دهء٧آ٠6٠أ0اء(اله
риا4ا٠ما9.٠٠.٠١0؛٠ppquMftid١(٠٧أل٠8لاχ٩χ٢χ٠(9ο٠ΐ0Ηΐ§ال(Aue|50ءءمب٠٠V٠ấا.■اه٠ا8ل٠مام

،.واالهل٠ال0ا٠٠لاآمال.لا۴ل٠0و٠ال٠|ةلهد8٠م00١اادم٥θρβ^..١٠٥рлد٠ل٠ل٠٧١йпоцв٠٥U.14٧٠ا4مب
ł٧٠u(،nipvء0٠ل)س١1٠ل٠س(eu٠i٠ruỊB٧٠Vİ.لاج)و*6ه،'0ه،§

tOQSV aixmeyjdd·

٠8SVا٠حم٠ال٠04٠.٠ل٠ wpu.جد٧٠UÄ»٩puwwjاصا٠٠هلهدu.d.^٠دال٠W^vj.a.na cn٠u9i٧٠N
٠8١ф٨е(ị٠pn٠uouồ٠٠j٠01و٧0«الال6 риМ «ЮЛ١»0.مبس)٠٠٠٠٠dde-říjqnsjOí «ed eoo..u٠،١e

.*3٠٠O.pu.dالا٠ل (ипсшеد٠ل.ров،لدلا«المω04Ι٥٠ρ٠،ζζοζ.لا٠الالهI.u соهامصء١ءه٠fl،«٠٠

١fl٠P٠J гг.г ^ 'ỳ0.»AJ«دا80اvpn»иоФо

1٠&ρ^.م٠،ل

ррлвلا٠اللا.....إم٠ء4ا٠٠١٠٠ا٠س٠§،5*©أ?ئم١ال$. pflOAfl yoddn. ...q»*،)،٠oqpour.ل0د٠.اال
٩Οβδνام٠حمهاا9ء٠SMV١٠٥prv6.№،OftWju٧٠٦ا٠u»ŁBdołd٠٠ليهلها٠أ0ر.٠م،3ء٠voooиодآله

Jipneuou....0٠الJjpno Oi P.d'دسه)٠'٠٠fl.،.I^j^dd»ل٠ل٠٠ио<٠٠шаاهم٠رإ٧٠1٠ة٠06ل.٠٠4٠لء٢٠

flqovioi.»».لالاๅรร٠وه٠٠J٠٠A (.SpoqJOU OQ٠0»ى٠ogj٥»№،٠لนนทรบ«د...JO
3popuochroال٠١د«.ى٠00«.٠الله»مب٠ íunaoBUl.مبو...VJ.، βρνلدΒ.υοω .oopojuou tuùiị ггог٠١

02odAjةءمبرلر»WW.|،гш٠ρη٠،٠وصمممب Aq ...u.đx. pejOfl^.jopunه٠ج٠لآ٠ه٠ا٧٠Z٠)
P٠JU٠U ZZQZ Ájι١ρη،،'CJ0(٠0،٧٠٠١ول«،ا«الؤم٥

.2я» .Aqeqiuijjpvflufluflwu.٠ههالاp٠w»٥,

|،ţiu٠pi،ftrпом fl.» u٠yB٥,٠pwł٠id pu، *ATO»мув«пا٠٠اله٥jo^q»٠٠٠امи»эпр٠
٥٠4٥ร،)Uflpuj٠٥٠i fluflUApiu. iuotodfl«»،и«^вп٥зЛгарш.р .flsoo eutpj.oq JO..pلاا٠ال«٠

.ρ,.08إآلالاله$ص٠0اfl،» punj)١<...«)،»٠٠u٠UBtddP٠

٧٥٠٠|١>٠٧٠иАх١и٠ргч8fl.« pung

.١ej^d№3Рвцэ٠J -،eu«d«،υοι١٠٥ηρصمءلءس(».ء٠
(flUÄUflddWوااء6٨ا» ،p»)UOipnq.iiوا0ءرهس(ها٠ه;٠الء-هءالء٨اا

ι٠0φΐ(.٠iUWUrtrtpالاءاpueم٠٠هال٠.dWR٥٠Pfluflfl,٦u٠6٥اال«اح»ال٠ا»٠ا٠)٠ء٠ه»
υ.ρίΝ 'Vوءامءاw».«^٠ท٥3Аилиадив uje^Boiy นمبد

„»u»e»dopue»ueuflwou،^االم«P،٠٦Q٠لالم

uuuflop.Α٠ω٠٠٠ىn١nj)٠٠١ى٠ا٠٠٠دل٠ه٠هflseu&JOا٠4ال٠٠اJOJ p.pu.iư ،*или. JO и^.иу.р

Aq،«ا«٠ال». ро.олрве.٥(.٧الج(S8؛*ÍJ5ا)4٠3٠امل4υ JOUηρ^β»яΑρΒ.مل٠4معمjcjipnyء٠ال٠ل.ا(

1uoq٥٠8qn. je. W.Ipouflfcp«n..qพกน١٠٠١«npoi٠٠».qojfls pu.،«flu٠٠dr4٠،االال٠η٥٠

.joojpه٠مباااص0١ر.JOJpopufliB،..иошا(ا٠٠٠ةءو(٠٠٥eال«ال٠االعم، ..،.،u.jo.d. pue»ueuflWflu
ا٠ا0اءР٠ЛШ٠،٠Р،oopfl(٠٠^٠١)٠Ч1В،.٠٠wpnvВ.صصهءال»*ها٠รพ$او٠إو9مه٦ال

..،٥٥ft٥٩เ§؛ร8،.svw
)ООЦЛ٠ا»هالهل(Λ٢،،،|V3S3ا٠اال^ه٠*^،..pej».٠دجاe..)،(UWءلمojp.Ä e JO* P٠AJ٠3٠J

٠I^o.dopu٠٠9uflj٠٠٠ه٠ال«،،qJO.^.junwueJO;w٠,3oopflUKUJPOAJ»..jflSJ٠الل٠ل٠٠

oijnd،»OWل٠ع.οβΑί.5س٠لا٠،جا٠اpye١.٠p٠j٠ل0د

sAop١Β٠A06'p٠٠uB٠i№A،i^g5،مبا8مبسال0
„.г.محمبء٠ỊOỌIPS«8.3QV рпи«دال٠ال،ипотвAq.B.ỉ ฬ|،น٠٠u٠i،،np*v٥٧٠w٠оог.6u>uj٠٠٧٠

٠WU0Ä fli pu. 30ν Ας uo»nn٠١jوص00اءι.ηωلعم«,acv шо,، ،BAOiddeلالOi joud .202 Ad٠นท٠ل٢
5٠JU«J^إمJO، flw^. .q٥.لالاوصءءء.٠■٠wp٧nj٠٠AOJdd...q япш«(OOIPد0مبراβΑβρ

รเ$ .soฬ٠|v٠eA٠pءا٠««00،٠8مب٠ءاоог١٠٠nq،w،WOJd٠٠لا.„«لمAq iuneue ،.Afl «eq

2٠3٥ν็β«Λ٥٥Aqا٧٠٠٥poAOJdde0لام،،»٠٠،االمالq.،والوص น٠١3ท)،8พ JO sAep 0ป

١иаШ18пГрвгэА®)"ร؟]٠51§§"5٠а٠У«5г;؛-981[ essa

S(ا..плвш»ootos.؛ص¿ddfis٠١ىвш>|». OI SQ3ÏVM» вгогlUTO<Alluepni»'؛a٠.4114.«“luspnis ,в w؛،Μ٠٠βMe»л.итоз p aooios-»..I

lOOiPS s.g.v ..ร (Bl.دا٧ء٧تIBUƠypp. JO،».๐1 IOH٧0مةل٧6ج0ال0ىر0سءااJBUOpBOOpe0«1|)&4(0د |βاللا»ًا«م““-٠ة„-ه٠٠siuspnts1دد»ال»11بمح٠حةحلال»0ء0٠خ٠س*ال'

|и٠ш١Б٠Ш[$)وةء4ااا«4 4lie٠KJ»4l01 IH. puB '(lUiBBdujl ββΒΠ&0Β٦ίΐρ٠β٥5ΐ ns
neo !в!и»и٠0|е«во100،(ε)ا0لи٥иى٥чвпощ! uepBbepimi،61)قس0اا٧0اا١0103؛٠ЛШВ»1 Ouoodsl a٦s '(،!,чет. leniOMeiu, pml OIM isawpraa

«pu(г)د15 iPBuietueOipesHusnovl วร-ν ,peiBBiu^.^m.OBí.(ρβι,Βΐυο^^ίι,.«.ιβηοΜβίΡΐ1»؛ร11๚١10eia.esl 05Ό

ił٠BSOieoi,n٠iu!a,،٢«0‘OM«a«*invl№V١«oOOB4<»il٠i<”٠4؛٠l'„la.,)،.|M,f٠»««،».esl‘rtlSpu

чВпши! เ s.Ml 1นท0ฮ luepnis ρβΐ4&β« m.l '¿I)أو
'5،eoud'p٠onp»ä Ρ٧Β eajj٧٢١٦ءا(Sl (idadi

Bl (ol ρβ№. J0| auBißoid !Вимипрз)'S!
(ΙΛΐ1κ«ωβ«»!||βη٠Λ'Β،

ваа.,*|٧«,втврчч(OIOHl!؛' ΐΒ"„β
٠QI،u٠l*P3)eiB«idl،l٠4»г،

(εΐ IHO рчв 'lis 'OIS 'QIIH '03 'ao ' แ

0เه،٠لل004اج8«،أل(OřdKBieo
'6dipedOdPOا,له6سل*الا(р»^в|иад„.sl

'٠eojoosB^) lueujBduji)npedoMPo

luetuiBdUJiر١٢أا1هاه1' ،JOBUBS aJB٠٠s 9BI|,4B»I0

lilا٠٠ج0'9' OS-OIS PUB '0S-V

Il)MISPUB'tfŸ^-β

(IHllumiBBAdj виив^ 'в
1131(1»اال٠هíال6اا34

Btflpeey OJI 'Ł

KiMiOllOVean-PBd IOV

OJOSdS .двв.....؛ 411“ ииичо

:113ιβιΡΒ.ι.чм.иэρβ«»8)ا3ااBiuapnisогиэلا'w«،5 'S'«'V J.pUíl *ueieoid

oafliov :вире^ .л рив с-л

BPOdaiا٠4 3QV:BuvAotoj

0Bifl«'ЯОО..В101د i!«،«Bí,،ep uioo،»4i،,iiv٩un. un eg Amu nunUl.„؛p»ưngo « дпода nuood peiuBi»“ poppe BUI виш1،1вр 01 nuoMiuBpm

epو،٠ءلا ιηβοι،Biflلا««سأnun.»n،eu400ipspeiuBţB* иоррв ،41 eieiMiBpoisiUB^،. uagsgnfiei |βηοβ uo .«Bgnunodiuepn], p٠i*w٠

ιβΑ.ιÎ.ddns٩8)4β|^؛.a dnoJS)'8ة§اذ-6ء'δ'Μ'ν[ร14รsets،808؛-รเا

٧٠٠ς ،.ВЦв.»٠٠،^ип«พน «)р٠٠лиоч.الم،الjfljojpflooi«[٠!цеjfljej..р٠

٠jfl٠ịj٠pm،2٤ipu.«3ال4دل٠«أJ0|.^.asdJflflyww.pn٠٠p»..،،..ال٠ههرJ.yملال..،٠لا٠د٠ءا00ا«.والءoqi.MflunpoiflAu.8٠*.qR^flqfl

.٠٠٨oqe٠JB،P.4..Uلا«لا.٠J٠Wا,إهΛ١υο}وdUJ٠ا،«٠eiunooهالسه٠٠4د««ا^،J.pوال8ل«ل

٠٠p...JO، (..pnq szosj٠q»AiuB٠*،..u٠d٠2٠لد٠٠ζ٠w2،أ٠٠0مflun«^pueỈU.P«..Aا٠«1)لالء٠rvM'۶{لهب,

٠ρ«ηال««٠٧١٠٧٠ .q ипочв ozwov 9ZữZ Ad 30ν٠uufl5»«A.gov flA'.fl٥SG^.٠5ا00ا8ي0ل«اβΑ،ρ мг .piAOid w ρ«Λ٥٥β،٠uwnq.tf١*٠،η,ρ.
QSd.ธ٠)،٠١;.٠í.npvpuد،ا^٠0ياا١ JO น0เ،١u٠pnj،أ٠٠أل6ال٠ال^г Aq ..pwp .q Ρΐη.Λ.١٥٥اun».(и٠٥пя pflBUfli٧٠00يآ٠مث٠.اءเΑ.ρ

un»،٧3»ju٠pn№iflO١je»٠مبدهaSdJ٠٠٠(،٠J٠yeip.٠لاءflu٠pn٥2t٠e.puли١،ịun»i٧٠pntsр٠١ад«. .q١υ٠ρη١،eq»p٠،flunu٥-

เ ueyi OJOU «И.Ч J.fl.q jflje» jnOA٠٠٠ا8الها٧..IflS

-
ONال٠االل٠س«٠ال»..، ٠ηصءال٠ل٥٨J٠fl٥4،اqwB،oAj٥(٠،вالم،اال8ا»^ألا٠الJ..O٥٠u٠٠p>tąr،١١٠.

ρο*η٥٠

٥18Ш۶٠٥j٠W04J٠٧٠ipهلال. jnoA،. Aw،،مالالم.٧اءءالا..บ٠นJ..OUB OJ

-

JO،٥)n٥ajJ٠fl04 J.ye» jnoAسه0اا.ما٠ال٠ل.oju«اال^ojű.ds в

٠١UÄUB«fie«jufcu.fieufljjلةء٧ءءا٧٠٠م]4. JO oniaftjJOJ.fl.u.«J٠٧

poanb.(

١٠и^ррв ONى،هسه»لا

٠AoB٠p٠ï٠jje٠iJ٧fluA٠٥JS

еишу .w Aq p««u٠de JOU .00^ J.y.uo■ة١ءإpjeog٠،هoo،PS.jfljBL١٥e٠u» flnow8,3٠0املج«$Aq ' ^ «ueuy)٠س٠je

٥٠٠١flSالال8ل«ه٠١vpn.ηονΐ٧٠Φمبا٨ل٠»٠٧pu..٧0مبا0الها.»ا»مب١ا

ος،.*Аивюд»٠١٠.٠ρ^.«»Bfld٠٠٠0همع٠euwpp..،poénbaojnř.o..ρالمبلسهه0الρ٠٠٥٠١..*»d.٠٧٠٠دلعالاللj٠n»eالل0س6اا0الи««Aw

BW.٠ءالء0ا«.اهالا٠ه^،س٠الل،WPojAjdd،اال.لا٠اЮ.ик

43«|3ษท «.fldAfdde.w٠اما.»p (В..*w٠^لاما٠٠اهoqe٠١«p»e٠٠8٠اا٠ال،.opلاهلA|dde1٠,لال٠أل٠ل.004٠ا.اال٠١٠ч٥ип٠ا«e٠рв»،«oq٠٠

٠9«ه«0ءالا٨٠هاسها46او)هد٠ه٧سهاج4ا«(ًا٠٧ال٠5٠جىي۶6.5ع٠الم،خ،58ا

--Ajun^jaaunu รฮ٥...،5¿8٢؟



CTDS number 13375ใ٥٥٥County YavapaiCharte٢schoo! Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.

Base support teve! weights calculation (A.R.S. §§15-943 and 15-185J

Table 1 ٠ Individual charter school counts

9.12Support level weights to be used for:

Student count 0.001 -99.999

Support level weight 0.00001.3990

Student count 100.000499.999

Student count constant

Student count

Difference

Weight adjustment factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weight constant

Support level weight

0.0000500.0000

0.0000335.0000

0.0000115.0000

0.00000.0003

0.00000.0345

0.00001.2780

0.00001.3125

Student count 500.000-599.999

Student count constant

Student count

Difference

0.0000600.0000

0.00000.0000

0.00000.0000

0.00000.0012Weight adjustment factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weight constant

Support level weight

0.00000.0000

0.00001.1530

0.0000 0.0000

Student count 600.000 or more

Support level weight 0.00001,1580

Table 2 · Charter holder total charter school counts (only calculated if 1 or more criteria are checked on the Data Entry tab)

Support level weights to be used for: Κ-8 9-12

Student Count 0.001-99.999

Support level weight 0.00001.3990

Student count 100.000499.999

Student count constant

Student count

Difference

Weight ad)ustment factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weight constant

Support level weight

0.0000500.0000

0.00000.0000

0.0000 0.0000

0.0003 0.0000

0.00000.0000

0.00001.2780

0.00000.0000

student count 500.000-599.999

Student count constant

Student count

Difference

Weight adjustment factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weight constant

Support level weight

600.0000 0.0000

0.00000.0000

0.0000 0.0000

0.00000.0012

0.0000 0.0000

1.1580 0.0000

0.00000.0000

Student count 600.000 or more

Support level weight 0.00001.1580

Support level

1. Support level weight from Table 1

2. Support level weight from Table 2 (based on small sctiool weight eligibility)

3. Support level weight (lesser of lines 1 and 2, as applicable, as stiown on BSA 55-1 )

1.3125 0.0000

0.00001.3990

1.3990 0.0000

Base support level amounts from total Κ.3 and total Κ.3 Reading weighted student counts

A.R.S. §15-211 erquires schools to submit a plan to ADE by October 1 for Improving the erading proficiency of its pupils in kindergarten programs and
grades 1-3. The plan must include a budget for spending monies from both the Κ-3 and Κ-3 Reading support level weights. Schools must use monies
generated by the Κ-3 Reading weight only on instroctional purtJOses intended to improve erading proficiency for pupils in kinde^arten through 3rd grade
wth particular emphasis on pupils in klnde^arten through 2nd grade. The Κ-3 Reading weight will only be included in the School's BSA 55.1 after the
School's Κ-3 Reading Program Plan is approved by the State Boaro of Education. Contact ADE'S Move on When Reading program area Wth questions at
httpiZ-.azed.gov/mowrf

Total weighted student count

Κ-3 Κ-3 Reading

0.000Ηοη-ΑΟν

AOI F?

AOI PT.

Total

10.337

0.000 0.000

s 50,803.36K.-30.000 0.000

Κ-3 Reading 0.0010.337 0.000

.AOI counts shown reflect applicable full-time or

part-time funding ratio.

Increase for allocation of additional funding [2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, 1st S.S., Ch.1, §6J
2UİÖ ^rap 123 and Laws 2٧1٥, ist ,.ة.أل cnTi, 6٠ؤ provides totalaodiiionai funding of ه/أل million to distncts and cnanerscnoois on a pro arta oasis, me

estimated increese in additional funding is provided below. However, actual amounts will vary. ADE will notify schools of the final amounts. Cnce available,
sctiools can access actual payment amounts at https://wi.azed.go v/finanM/countyappor. Schools should include these monies in their Schoolwide Project

Budget. Ttiese monies may be expended for any allowable sctiool purpose.

.1هه.96,727,500 Estimated allocation of additional Prop 123 funding

Increase for allocation of onetime state aid supplement [Laws 2023, Ch. 133, §31J

For ^ 2024, Laws 2023. Ch. 133, §31 provides total additional funding of 5300 million to districts and charter schools on a pro arta basis. The estimated

increase in additional funding is provided below. However, actual amounts will va^. ADE will notify schools of the final amounts. Once available, sctiools can

access actual payment anraunts at httpsi/fWAW.azed.gov/financefcountyappor. Schools stiould include these monies In their Schoolwide Project Budget.

These nranles may be expended for any allowable school purpose.

2. Estimated allocation of additional onetime state aid supplement s 386,910,000.00

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Calculations



Charter school Franklin PhonQiic Primafv School, Inc, CTDS number County؛1387 Yavapai

Franklin Phonetic Primair School, Inc.

Basic Calculations For Equalization Assistance
FY 2024

Weighted Student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Νοη-ΑΟΙ

Weighted Student
Count

0.0000

S38.61SO

0.0000

AOIfT

Weighted Student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Νοη-Α.Ι

Student Count

0.0000

385.0000

0.0000

385,0000

ΑΟΙπ

Student Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

ΑΟΙ^Τ

Student Count

0,0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

385.0000

Support Level

Welglit
0.0000

1.3990

0.0000

Grade Levels

PSQ

KÍ.UE

9.12

Regular Education Unweighted student Count
Total 0, Unweighted student Count

Regular Education Weighted Student Count
iQtal of Weighted student Count

0,0000 0.0000

538.6150

538.6150

AOlPT

Weighted student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Ho١١"AO\

Weighted Student
Count

2.5300

10.3374

0.0000

0.0000

12.0480

0.0000

0.0000

3.1580

0.0000

0.0000

18.1011

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

А01Я

Weighted student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Νοη.ΑΟΙ

Student Count

А01Я

Student Count

ΑΟΙ^Τ

Student Count

Support Level

Weight
Add Ons

ELL 22.0000

172,2904

0.0000

0.0000

2.0000

0.0000

0.0000

1.0000

0.0000

0.0000

61.9900

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

259.2804

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

259.2804

0.1150

0.0600

0.0400

4.7710

6.0240

5.9880

',9470

3.1580

6.7730

3.5950

0.2920

4.8220

4.4210

4.8060

0.0070

0.0220

Κ-3

Κ-3 (Reading)

MỮ-R, A-R, SID^

MD-SC, ASC, SI^SC

MD-SSl

Ol-R

٠l^C

P-SD

DO, ED, MI1D, SID, SLI.OHl

ED.P

MOID

G

FRPL

Group B -Add On Unweighted student Count

Total Unweighted Group B Add On

Group B -Add On Weighted student Count

Total Weighted Group B Add On

0.0000 0.0000

46.1745

46.1745

Rev. 5,23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General BSASS



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc,

Basic Calculattons For EquallMUan Assistance
FY 2024

Calculation For Base Support Level

Νοη-ΑΟΙ

Weighted student Count
538.6150

46.1745٠

= 584.7895

X 1.0000

= 584.7895

AOI-FT

Weighted student Count
0.0000

0.0000٠

= 0.0000

X 0.9500

= 0.0000

ΑΟΙ-ΡΤ

Weighted student Count
0.0000

* 0.0000

= 0.0000

X 0.8500

- 0.0000

Regular Education Weighted Student Count
Group B -Add On Weighted Student Count
Total Student Count

AOI Funding Factor

We^hied student Count

584.7895

54,914.71

52,874,070.82

Total Weighted student Count

Base Level Amount (^24)

Base Support ΐΛνβΙ X 54,914.71584.7895

Base Support ίΛνβΙ Adjustments

Audit Service Expense

Adjustment For Remote InsthJCtional Time Calculated By ADE

50.00

50.00

+ 50.00 52,874,070.8252,874,070.82Adjusted Base Support Level

Rev. 5,23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General BSA55



Frankl؛„ Phonetic Primair School. Inc.
Basic Calculations For Equalization Assistano.

FY 2.24

κ-β 3.12PSDCalculation For CAA

0.00.0

X 52,049.12

385.0000 0.0000Student Count

Additional Assistance Per Student

Additional Assistant

Total Charter Additional Assistance

X 52,388.21X 52.049.12

= 5788,911.20 = 50.00= 50.00

5788,911.20

Additional Assistance Adjustments

5788,911.20Adjusted Total Charter Additional Assistance

Equalization Assistance

Adjusted Base Support Level
Adjusted Total Charter Additional Assistance

52,874.070.82

* 5788.911.20

= 53,682.982.02

53,662.982.02Equalization Assistance

53,662,982.02

Rev. 5,23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General BSASS



1000؛

idofO

BSA55Rev. 23د5 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General



Paqe3of3

BSA55
Rev､5ﾉ23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General



N.N-PR.F.T BYLAWS

OF

FRANKUN PHONETIC ELEMENTARY PTO

PREAMBLE

The ỉo!!owJng By!aws sha!l be subject to, and governed by, the Non-Prott Corporatjon Act ot Arizona and the Arteles ًا0
Incorporation ot Franklin Phonetic Elementa^ PTO. In the event ot a direct conflict beleen the herein co؟tained provisions
of th^se Bylaws and the mandato^ provisions of the Non-Profit Corporation Act of Arizona, said Non.Rrofit Co؛poratlon A؟t
shall be the prevailing controlling laW: In the event of a direct conflict between the provisions of these Bylaws and the Ameles
of Incorporation of Corporation/Organization, It shall then be these Bylaws which shall be controlling.

ARTICLE 1-NAME

The legal name of the Non-Profit Corporation/Organization shall be known as Franklin Phonetic Elementa^ PTC, and shall
herein be referred to as the "Corporatlon/Organlzatlon."

ARTICLE 2-PURPOSE

The general purposes for which this Corporation/Organization has been established are as follows:

The purpose for which the Non-Profit Corporation Is formed Is set forth In the attached Articles of Incorporation

The Corporation/Organization Is established within the meaning of 1RS Publication 557 Section 5٥l(c)(l) Organization .of the
Internal 'Revenue cOde of 1985, as amended (the "Code") or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code and
shall be operated exclusively for franklin phonetic parent teacher organization

In addition, this Corporation/Organization has been formed for the purpose of performing all things Incidental to, or appropriate
In, the foregoing specific and prlma^ purposes. However, the Corporation/organization shall not, except to an Insubstantial
degree, engage In any activity or the exercise of any powers which are not In furtherance of Its prlma^ non-profit purposes.

The Corporation/Organization shall hold and may exercise all such powers as may be conferred upon any nonprofit
organization by the laws of the State of Arizona and as may be necessaty or expedient for the administration of the affairs and
attainment of the purposes of the Corporation/organization. At no time and In no event shall the Corporation/Organization
participate In any activities which have not been permitted to be carried out by a Corporation/Organization exempt under
Section 5.1(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code").

ARTICLES-OFFICES

The principal office of the Corporation/Organization shall be located at 6116 AZ - 69-9, PRESCOπ VALLEY, Arizona 96314.

The Corporation/Organizationmay have other such offices as the Board of Directors may determine or deem necessaty, or

as the aftalrs of the CorporatlortOrganlzatlon may find a need for from time to time.

ARTICLE A- DEDICATION OF ASSETS

The properties and assets of the Corporation/Organization are Irrevocably dedicated to and for non-profit purposes only. No
part of the net earnings, propertes, or assets of this Corporation/Organization,on dissolution or othenwlse. shall Inure to the
benefit of any person or any member, director, or officer of this Corporation/Organization. On liquidation or dissolution, all
remaining properties and assets of the Corporation/Organization shall be distributed and paid over to an organization
dedicated to non-profit purposes which has established Its tax-exempt status pursuant to Section 5٥l(c) of the Code.

ARTICLE 5 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

general Powers and RêSũonsibilitiês

The Corporation/Organization shall be governed by a Board of Directors (the "Board"), which shall have all the rights, powers,
privileges and limitations of liability of directors of a non-profit corporation organized under the Non-Profit Corporation Act of
Arizona. The Board shall establish policies and directives governing business and programs of the Corporation/organization



and sha!! de!egate to the Execut؛ve Director and Corporation/Organization staff, subject to the provisions ot these Bylaws,
authority and responsibility to see that the policies and directives are appropriately tollowed.

Number and Qualifications

The Board shall have up to 8, but no tewer thanS. Board members. The number ot Board members may be increased
beyond s members or decreased to less than 8 members by the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the then serving
Board of Directors. A Board member need not be a resident of the state of Arizona.

In addition to the regular membership of the Board, representative of such other organizations or Individuals as the Bo٣d
may deem advisable to elect shall b¿ ExOfficio Board Members, which will have the same rights and obligations, including
voting power, as the other directors.

Board Compensaban
The Board shall receive no compensation other than for reasonable expenses. However, provided the compensation structure
complies with Sections relating to "Contracts Involving Board Members and/or Officers" as stipulated under these Bylaws,
nothing in these Bylaws shall be construed to preclude any Board member from serving the Corporation/Organization in any
other capacity and receiving compensation for senzlces rendered.

Board Elections

The Governance Committee shall present nomination for new and renewing Board members @ the board meeting
immediately preceding the beginning of the next fiscal year. . Recommendations from the Governance Committee shall be
made known to the Board in writing before nominations are made and voted on. New and renewing Board members shall be
approved by a majority of those Board members at a Board meeting at which a quorum is present.

Term ofBoard

All appointments to the Board shall be for a term of 2 year(s). No person shall serve more than 4 consecutive terms unless a
majority of the Board, during the course of a Board meeting at which a quorum is present, votes to appoint a Board member
to 2 additional year(s). No person shall sen/e more than 8 consecutive years. After senzing the maximum total number of
consecutive years on the Board, a member may be eligible for reconsideration as a Board member after 2 years have passed
since the conclusion of such Board member's service.

A vacancy on the Board of Directors may exist at the occurrence of the following conditions:

a) The death, resignation, or removal of any director;

b) The declaration by resolution of the Board of a vacancy in the office of a director who has been declared of unsound
mind by a final order of court, convicted of a felony, found by final order or Judgment of any court to have breached a
duty pursuant to the Corporation Code and/or Act of the law dealing with the standards of conduct for a director, or has
missed 3 consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors, or a total of 4 meetings of the Board during any one calendar
year;

c) An increase in the authorized number of directors; or

d) The failure of the directors, at any annual or other meeting of directors at which director(s) are to be elected, to elect
the full authorized number of directors.

The Board of Directors, by way of affirmative vote of a majority of the directors then currently in office, may remove any

director without cause at any regular or special meeting, provided that the director to be removed has been notified In writing
in the manner set forth in Article 5 - Meetings that such action would be considered at the meeting.

Except as provided In this paragrapli, any director may resign effective upon giving written notice to the chair of the Board,
the president of Corporation/Organization, the secreta^ of Corporation/Organization, or the Board of Directors, unless the
notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of the resignation. If the resignation Is effective at a future itme, a successor

may be designated to take office when the resignation becomes effective. Unless the Attorney General of Arizona is first

notified, no director may resign when the Corporation/organization would then be left without a duly elected director in charge
of its affairs.

Any vacancy on the Board may be filled by vote of a two-thirds majority of the directors then in office, whether or not the
number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, or by vote of a sole remaining director. No reduction of the authorized
number of directors shall have the effect of removing any director before that director's term of office expires.



A Board member ejected to till a vacancy shaJI be elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office.

Each Bo^rd member shall have the right to resign at any time upon written notice thereof to the ChaJr ًا0 the eoard. Secreten/
of the Board, or the Executive Director. Unless othenwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon receipt
thereof, and the acceptance of such resignation shall take effect upon receipt thereof, and the acceptance of such resignation
shall not be necessario make It effective.

A Board member may be removed, with or without cause, at any duly constituted meeting of the Board, by ete affirmative vote
of abwo.thirds majority of then-serving Board members.

Meetings ٠
The Board's regular meetings may be held at such time and place as shall be determined by the Board. The Chair of th۶
Board or any 4 regular Board meidbers may call a special meeting of the Board with 1 days' written notice provided to е^сЬ
member of ete Bodrd. The notice shall be served upon each Board member via hand delivety, regular mail, email, or fax. The
person(s) auteorized to call such special meetings of ete Board may also establish the place the meeting is to be conducted,
so long as it is a reasonable place to hold any special meeting of the Board.

Minutes

The Secretaty shall be responsible for the recording of all minutes of each and evety meeting of the Board in which business
shall be tranSacted In such order as the Board таУ determine from time to time. However. In the event that the Secretary is
unavailable, the Chair of the Board shall appoint an individual to act as Secretan/ at the meeting. The Secretan/, or the
Individual appointed to act as Secretan/, shall prepare the minutes of the meetings, which shall be delivered to the
Corporation/Organization to be placed in the minute books. A copy of ete minutes shall be delivered to each Board member
via either regular mail, hand delivered, emailed, or faxed within 5 business days after the close of each Board meeting.

Action by Written Consent

Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Board, or any action that may be taken at a meeting of ete Board,
may be taken witeout a meeting if consent in writing setting forth ete action so taken shall be signed by all Board members.
The number of directors in office must constitute a quorum for an action taken by unanimous written consent. Such consent
shall be placed In the minute book of the Corporation/Organization and shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous
vote of the Board taken at an actual meeting. The Board members' written consent may be executed in multiple counterparts
or copies, each of which shall be deemed an original for all purposes. In addition, faœimile signatures and electronic
signatures or other electronic "consent click" acknowledgments shall be effective as original signatures.

Quorum

At each meeting of ete Board of Directors or Board Committees, the presence of 5 persons shall constitute a quorum for the
transactionof business. If at any time ete Board consists of an even number of members and a vote results in a ite, then the
vote of the Chair of the Board shall be the deciding vole. The act of the majority of the Board members senzlng on ete Board
or Board Committees and present at a meeting in which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board or Board Committees,
unless othenwlse provided by the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws, or a law specifically requiring oteewlse. If a quorum
Is not present at a meeting, the Board members present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice until
a quorum shall be present. However, a Board member shall be considered present at any meeting of the Board or Board
Committees If during the meeting he or she is present via telepfione or web conferencing with the other Board members
participating In the meeting.

Voting

Each Board member shall only have one vote.

Proxy

Board members shall not be allowed to vote by written pro^

Board Member Attendance

An elected Board Member who is absent from 3 consecutive regular meetings of the Board during a fiscal year shall be
encouraged to reevaluate with the Chair of the Board histeer commitment to the Corporation/Organization. The Board may
deem a Board member who has missed 3 consecutive meetings without such a reevaluation with ete Chair to have resigned
from the Board.

ARTICLE 6 - OFFICERS



Officers and Dofzes

The Board sha^! e!ect officers of fhe Corporation/OrganlzatJon which sha؛) include aChaír of the Board (Chief Ex.ecu٧؛١e
Officer), President (Executive Director), Vice President, a Secreta^, a Treasurer (Chief Financial Officer), and su؟h other
offlcerS as the Board may designate by resolution. The same person may hold any number of offices, except that nerther the
Secretary nor the Treasurer may serve concurrently as the Chair of the Board or the President. In addition to the duties in
accordaOce with this Article, offiCers shall conduct all other duties typically pertaining to their offices and other such duties
which may be required by law. Articles of Incorporation, or by these bylaws, subject to control of the Board of Directors, and
they shall perform" any other such additional duties which the Board of Directors may assign to them at their discretion.

The officers will be selected by the Board at its annual meeting, and shall serve the needs of the Board, subject to all the
rights, if any, of any officer whO may be under a contract of employment. Therefore, without any bias or predisposition to the
rights of any officeř that may be under any contract of employment, any officer may be removed with or with.ut ca٧se by the
ßOard. All Officers have the irght to resign at any time by providing notice In writing to the Chair of the Board, President.
and/or Secreta^r of the Corporation/Organization, without bias or predisposition to all rlghte, if any, of the
Co^oration/Organization under dny contract to which said officer is a part thereof. All resignations shall become effective
upon the date on which the written notice of resignation Is received or at any time later as may be specified witflin the
resignation: and unless othenwise Indicated within the written notice, a stated acceptance of the resignation shall not be
required to make the resignation effective.

Any and all vacancies in any office because of death, resignation, disqualification, removal, or for any other cause, shall be
filled in accordance to the herein prescribed bylaws for regular appointments to such office. The compensation, if any, of the
officers shall be fixed or determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Chair of the Board rchief Executive Officer)

It Shall be the responsibility of the Chair of the Board, when presenti to preside over all meetings of the Board of Directors and
Executive Committee. The Chair of the Board Is authorized to execute, in the name of the Corporation/Organization, any and

all contracts or other documents which may be authorized, either generally or specifically, by the Board to be executed by the
Corporation/Organization, except when required by law that the President's signature must be provided.

President (Executive Directori
It shall be the responsibility of the President, in general, to supervise and conduct all activities and operations of the
Corporation/Organization,subject to the control, advice and consent of the Board of Directors. The President shall keep the
Board of Directors completely informed, shall freely consult with them In relation to all activities of the
Corporation/Organization, and shall see that all orders and/or resolutions of the Board are carried out to the effect intended.
The Board of Directors may place the President under a contract of employment where appropriate. The President shall be
empowered to act, speak for, or otherwise represent the Corporation/Organization betiween meetings of the Board. The
President shall be responsible for the hiring and firing of all personnel, and shall be responsible for keeping the Board
informed at all times of staff performance and for implementing any personnel policies which may be adopted and
implementedby the Board. The President, at all times, is authorizedto contract, receive, deposit, disburse and account for all
funds of the Corporation/Organization, to execute in the name of the Corporation/Organization all contracts and other
documents authorized either generally or specifically by the Board to be executed by the Corporation/Organization, and to
negotiate any and all material business transactions of the Corporation/Organization.

Vicepresident

In the absence of the President, or in the event of his/her inability or refusal to act, it shall then be the responsibility of the
Vice President to perform all the duties of the President, and in doing so shall have all authority and powers of, and shall be
subject to all of the restrictions on, the President.

The Secreta^, or his/her designee, shall be the custodian of all records and documents of the Corporation/organization,
which are required to be kept at the principal office of the Corporation/Organization, and shall act as secretaty at all meetings
of the Board of Directors, and shall keep the minutes of all such meetings on file in hard copy or electronic format, s/he shall
attend to the giving and serving of all notices of tiie Corporation/Organization and shall see that the seal of the
Corporatlon/.rganization, if any, is affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of the Corporation/organization
under Its seal Is duly authorized in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws.

];reasurerfChiefPinancial Officer)

It shall be the responsibility of the Treasurer to keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and
accurate accounts of all the properties and business transactions of the Corporation/Organization, Including accounts of its
assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses, capital, retained earnings, and other matters customarily included in
financial statements.



The Treasurer sha![ he responsib[e for ensuring the deposit of. or cause to be deposited, aJI money ^n؛.o^her v^ vf fs rmay be designated by the Soard of Directors. Furthermore, the Treasurer shall disburse, or cause to b^
of the CorpOation/organization. as may be ordered by the Board of Directors, and .shall render to the Chaلr of th80؛ร,
President, and directors, whenever they request it, an account of all the Treasurer's transacbons as treasurer and of the
financial condition of the Corporation/Organization.

The Treasurer shall give the Corporation/organization a bond, if so requested and required by the Board o؛D؛recto٢s٠ in the
amount and with the surety or sureties specified by the Board for faithful performance of the dubes of the Treasurers office
and for restoration to the Corporation/organizatlon of all its books, papers, vouchers, money and other property of evety kind
In the Treasurer's possession or under the Treasurer's control upon the Treasurer's death, resignation, retirement, or removal
from office. The Corporation/organization shall pay the cost of such a bond.

ARTICLE 7 - COMMITTEES

Committees of Directors

The Board of Directors may, by resolution adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, provided that a quorum is
present, designate one or more committees to exercise all or a portion of the authority of the Board, to the extent of the
powers specifically delegated in the resolution of the Board or in these bylaws. Each such committee shall consist of two (2)

directors, and rnay also Include persons who are not on the Board but whom the directors believe to be reliable and
competent to serve at the specific committee. However, committees exercising any authority of the Board of Directors may
not have any non.director members. The Board may designate one or more alternative members of any committee who may
replace any absent member at any meeting of the committee. The appointment of members or alternate members of a
committee requires the vote of a majority of the directors then in office, provided that a quorum is present. The Board of
Directors may also designate one or more advisory committees that do not have the authority of the Board. However, no
committee, regardless of Board resolution, may:

a) Approve of any action that, pursuant to applicable Law, would also require the affirmative vote of the members of the
Board if this were a membership vote,

b) Fill vacancies on. or remove the members of. the Board of Directors or any committee that has the authority of the
Board.

or more

c) Fix compensation of the directors serving on the Board or on any committee,

d) Amend or repeal the Articles of Incorporation or bylaws or adopt new bylaws,

e) Amend or repeal any resolutionof the Board of Directorsthat by its express terms Is not so amendable or repealable.

0 Appoint arty other committees of the Board of Directors or their members.

g) Approve a plan of merger, consolidation, volunta^ dissolution, bankruptcy, or reorganization: or a plan for the sale,
lease, or exchange of all or considerably all of the property and assets of the Corporation/organization otherwise than
In the usual and regular course of its business: or revoke any such plan.

h) Approve any self-dealing transaction, except as providedpursuantto law.

Unless othenwise authorized by the Board of Directors, no committee shall compel the Corporation/Organization In a contract

or agreement or expend Corporation/.rganization funds.

Meetings and Actions of Committees

Meetings and actions of all committees shall be governed by. and held and taken in accordance with, the provisions of Article
5 ٠ Board of Directors of these bylaws concerning meetings and actions of the directors, with such changes in the contei of
those bylaws as are necessary to substitute the committee and its members for ttie Board of Directors and its members,
except that the time for regular meefings of committees may be determined either by resolution of the Board of Directors or by
resolution of the committee. Special meetings of committees may also be called by resolution of the Board of Directors.
Notice of special meetings of committees shall also be given to any and all alternate members, who shall have the right to
attend all meetings of the committee. Minutes shall be kept of each meeting of any committee and shall be filed with the

Cor۶oration/Organizatlon records. The Board of Directors may adopt rules not consistent wtth the provisions of these bylaws
for the governance of any committee.



If a director relies on information prepared by a committee of the Board on which the director does not senze. the com؟¡tt۶e
must be composed exclusively of any or any combination of (a) directors, (b) directors or employ؟es of th۶
Corporation/organization whom the director believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented, or (c؛ counsel,
Independent accountants, or other persons as to matters which the director believes to be within that person's professional or
expert competence.

Executive Committee

Pursuant to Article 7 - Committee of Directors, the Board may appoint an Executive Committee composed of a minimum of 5
directors, one of whom shall be the Chair of the Board of the Board and another shall be either the Secretary, or the Treasurer,
to seive on the Executive Committee of the Board. The Executive Committee, unless limited In a resolution of the Board, shall have
and may exercise all the authority of the Board in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation/Organization
between meetings of the Board, provided, however, that the Executive Committee shall not have the authority of the Board In
reference to thosC matters enumerated In Article 7 ٠ Committee of Directors. The Secretary of the Corporation/Organ ization shall send
to each directora summaryreport of the businessconductedin any meeting of the Executive Committee,

ARTICLE 8 - STANDARD OF CARE

General

A director shall perform all the duties of a director. Including, but not limited to, duties as a member of any committee of the
Board on which the director may senze, in such a manner as the director deems to be in the best interest of the
Corporation/organization and with such care, including reasonable inqulty, as an ordinaty, prudent, and reasonable person in
a similar situation may exercise under similar circumstances.

In the performance of the duties of a director, a director shall be entitled to rely on information, opinions, reports, or
statements,includingfinancial statementsand other financial data, in each case prepared or presented by:

a) One or more officers or employees of the Corporation/Organization whom the director deems to be reliable and
competent in the matters presented;

b) Counsel, independent accountants, or other persons, as to the matters which the director deems to be within such
person's professional or expert competence; or

c) A committee of the Board upon which the director does not senze, as to matters within its designated authority, which
committee the director deems to merit confidence,

so long as in any such case the director acts in good faith, after reasonable Inquiry when the need may be indicated by the
circumstances, and without knowledge that would cause such reliance to be unwarranted.

Except as herein provided in Article 8 - standard of Care, any person who performs the duties of a director in accordancewith
the above shall have no liability based upon any failure or alleged failure to discharge that person's obligations as a director.
Including, without limitation of the following, any actions or omissions which exceed or defeat a public or charitable purpose to
which the Corporation/Organization, or assets held by It, are dedicated.

Loans

The Corporation/Organization shall not make any loan of money or property to, or guarantee the obllgafion of, any director or
officer, unless approved by the Arizona Attorney General: provided, however, that the Corporation/Organization may advance
money to a director or officer of the Corporation/organization or any subsldiaty for expenses reasonably anticipated to be
Incurred in the performance of the duties of such officer or director so long as such individual would be entitled to be
reimbursed for such expenses absent that advance.

Conflict of Interest

The purpose of the Conflict of Interest policy Is to protect the Corporation/Organization's interest when It is contemplating
entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of one of Its officers or directors, or that might
othenrtzlse result In a possible excess benefit ttansaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any applicable
state and federal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable corporations/organization s and is not
intended as an exclusive statement of responsibilities.

Restriction on Interested Directors

Not more than 100% (percent) of the persons senzing on the Board of Directors at any time may be Interested persons. An
nterested؛ person Is (1) any person currently being compensated by the Corporation/Organization for senzlces rendered to It
within the previous tyzelve (12) months, whether as a full-time or part-time employee, independent contractor, or othenAzlse,
excluding any reasonable compensation paid to a director: and (2) any brother, sister, parent, ancestor, descendent, spouse.



brothe٢-!n-!aw, sỉste٢-!n-!aw٠ s٥n-!n-!aw, mother-in-law, or father-in-law of any su؟h person. ۴0พ٧6؛^ any ةظه؛؛؛؛إ٧ح۶
provisions of tíils section shall not affect the validity or enforceabil. of any ffansaction entered into by the nterested؛ person.

In connection with any actual or possible conflict of Interest, an interested perso؟ must disclose the existence of *he fincei؛Interest and be glveO the opportunity to disclose all material facte to the directors who are cons^der.ng the proposed
transaction or arrangement,

Estślishing a Conflict of Interest ^ ft ir. . .thth tAfter the dSclosure of the financial interest and all Raterial facts, and aft؟r any.discussion with th؛interested рег50П,؛؛е
interested person shall leave the Board meeting while the potential conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The
remaining Board members shall decide If a conflict of interest exists.

Addressing a Conř//cř of Interest hf. h fl. t f . t t theIn the eveOt that the Board should establish that a proposed transaction or arrangement establishes a conflict of interest, the
Board shall then proceed with the following actions:

a) Any interested person may render a request or report at the Board meeting, but upon completion of said request or
report the individual shall be excused while the Board discusses the information and/or matenal presented and then
votes on the ftansaction or arrangement proposed involving the possible conflict of interest,

b) The Chair of the Board of the Board shall, if deemed necessaty and appropriate, appoint a disinterested person or
committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement,

c) After exercisingdue diligence,the Board shall determine whether the Corporation/Organization can obtain with
reasonable effOrts a тоГе advantageous transaction or arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to
a conflict of Interest,

d) If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement Is not reasonably possible under circumstances not producing a
conflict of interest, the Board shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested directors whether the transaction or
arrangement is In the best interest of the Corporation/Organization, for Its own benefit, and whether it Is fair and
reasonable. It shall make ite decision ى to whether to enter into the transactionarrangementIn conformitywith this
determination.

Violations of ContUct of Interest PoVrcy
Should the Board have reasonable Cause to believe an interested person has failed to disclose actijal or possible conflicts of
interest, the Board shall then inform the Interested person of the basis for such belief and afford the interested person an
opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

If, after hearing the interested person's explanation, and after making further investigation as may be warranted in
consideration of the. circumstances, the Board determines the Interested person Intentionally failed to disclose an actual or
possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate discipllnaty and corrective action.

Procedures and Records

All minutes of the Board Meetings, when applicable, shall contain the following information:

a) The names of all the persons who disclosed or othenwise were found to have a financial interest in connection with an
actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a
conflict of interest was present, and the Board's decision as to whether a conflict of interest in fact existed.

b) The names of the persons who were present for discussions and any votes relating to the transaction or arrangement,
the content of the discussions, including any alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of
any vote taken in connection with the proceedings.

Acknowledqemerit of ConlUct of Interest PoHcv

Each director, principal officer, and member of a committee with Board delegated powers shall be required to sign a statement

which affirms that such person:

a) Has received a copy of the conflict of interest policy:

b) Has read and understands the policy:



c) Has agreed to comply with the policy: and

d) Understands that the Corporation/Organization is charitable, and In order to maintain ite tederat د exemption, it must
engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more ot its tax-exempt purposes.

Violãtion of LovỂ - Self-Dealina Contracts /٥ t d or more of Its
A self-dealing contract is any contract or transaction (!) be&٨/een this Corporation/Organization an؛ one or more of |ts
Directors, or between this Corporation/Organization and any corporation, firm, or association in which one ٢ح٢ه^أه0 !he
Directors has a material finahcial interest ("Interested Director"), or (11) beleen this Corporation/Organization and .a
corporation, firm, or association of which one Or more of Its directors are Directors of this Corporation/Organization. Said sel؛
deling shall not be void or voidable because such Dlrector(s) of corporation, firm, or association are parties or because sad
DlrectOr(s) are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee which authorizes, approves or ratifies the self"
dealing contract. If:

a) All material facts are fully disclosed to or othe^lse known by the members of the Board and the self-dealing contract
!s approved by the Interested Director In good faith (without Including the vote of any membership owned by said
Interested Dlrector(s)):

b) All material facts are fully disclosed to or otherwise known by the Board of Directors or committee, and the Board of
Directors or committee authorizes, approves, or ratifies the self-dealing contract In good faith—without counting the
vote of the Interest Dlrector(s)and the contract Is Just and reasonable as to the Corporation/Organization at the itme It
Is authorized, approved, or ratified; or

c) As to contracts not approved as provided In above sections (a) and/or (b), the person asserting the validity of the self.
dealing contract sustains the burden of proving that the conttact was Just and reasonable as to the
Corporation/Organization at the time It was authorized, approved, or ratified.

Interested Dlrector(s) may be counted In determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board of Directors or .a
committee thereof. Which authorizes, approves, or ratifies a contract or transaction as provided for and contained In this
section.

Indemnification

To the fullest e^ent permitted by law, the Corporation/Organization shall Indemnity Its "agente," as described by law. Including
Its directors, officers, employee¿ and volunteers, and Including persons formerly occupying any such position, and their heirs,
executors and administrators, against all expenses, judgments, fines, settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably
Incurred by them In conneCtlon with any '.proceeding,', and Including any action by or In the right of the
Corporation/organization, by reason of the fact that the person Is or was a person as described In the Non-Profit Corporation
Act. Such right of Indemnification shall not be deemed exclusive of any other right to which such persons may be entitled
apart from this Article.

The Corporation/organization shall have the power to purchase and maintain Insurance on behalf of any agent of the
Corporation/Organization, to the fullest extent permitted by law, against any liability asserted against or Incurred by the agent
In such capacity or arising out of the agent's status as such, or to give other Indemnification to the extent permitted by law.

ARTICLE 9 - EXECtJTION QF CDRPORATE INSTRUMENTS

Execution of Corporate tnstrumerits
The Board of Directors may, at Its discretion, determine the method and designate the signatory officer or officers, or other
person or persons, to execute any corporate Instrument or document, or to sign the corporate name without limitation, except
when othewlse provided by law, and such execution or signature shall be binding upon the Corporation/Organization.

Unless othenwlse specifically determined by the Board of Directors or othenwlse required by law. formal contracts of the
Corporation/Organization, promlssoty notes, deeds of trust, mortgages, other evidences of Indebtedness of the
Corporation/organization, other corporate/organization Instruments or documents, memberships In other
corporations/organizations, and certificates of shares of stock owned by the Corporation/Organization shall be executed,
signed, and/or endorsed by the Secretary, Treasurer and President

All checks and drafts drawn on banks or other depositories on funds to the credit of the Corporation/Organization, or In
special accounts of the Corporation/Organization, shall be signed by such person or persons as the Board of Directors shall
authorize to do so.



Loans and Contracts

N٠؛oans or advances sh^؛ be contracted on behalf of the Corporation/Organization and no note or other evidence of
Indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless and except as the specific transaction Is authorized by the Board of Directors.
Without the express and specific authorization of the Board, no officer or other agent of the Corporation/Organization may
enter into any contract or eXecute and deliver any Instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation/Organ ization.

ARTICI g 10 - RECORDS AND REPORTS

Maintenance and Inspection of Articles and Bylaws

The Corporation/Organizafion shall keep at its principal office the original or a copy of its Articles of Incorporation and bylaws
as amended to date, which shall be open to inspection by the directors at all reasonable times during office hours.

Maintenance and Inspection of Federal Tax Exemption AopUcation and Annual Information Returns
The Corporation/Organizationshall keep at its principal office a copy of its federal tax exemption application and Its annual
information returns for three years from their date of filing, which shall be open to public inspection and copying to the extent
required by law.

Maintenance and Inspection of Other Corporate Records
The Corporation/Organization shall keep adequate and correct books and records of accounts and written minutes of the
proceedings of the Board and committees of the Board. All such records shall be kept at a place or places as designated by
the Board and committees of the Board, or in the absence of such designation, at the principal office of the
Corporation/Organization.The minutes shall be kept in written or typed form, and other books and records shall be kept either
In written or typed form or in any form capable of being converted into written, typed, or printed form. Upon leaving office,
each officer, employee, or agent of the Corporatlon/Organization shall turn over to his or her successor or the Chair of the
Board or President, In good order, such corporate/organization monies, books, records, minutes, lists, documents, contracts
or other propel of the Corporation/Organization as have been in the custody of such officer, employee, or agent during his
or her term of office.

Every director shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect all books, records, and documents of evety kind
and the physical properties of the Corporation/Organization and each of its subsidiary corporations/organizations. The
Inspection may be made in person or by an agent or attorney, and shall include the right to copy and make e^racts of
documents.

Rieoaration of Annual Financiai Statements

The Corporation/Organization shall prepare annual financial statements using generally accepted accounting principles. Such
statements shall be audited by an independent certified public accountant, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
standards. The Corporation/organizationshall make these financial statements available to the Arizona Attorney General and
members of the public for inspection no later than 7 days after the close of the fiscal year to which the statements relate.

Reports

The Board shall ensure an annual report is sent to all directors wỉthỉri7 days after the end of the fiscal year of the
Corporation/Organization, which shall contain the following Information:

a) The assets and liabilities, including trust funds, of this corporation at the end of the fiscal year,

b) The principal chariges In assets and liabilities, including trust funds, during the fiscal year,

c) The expenses or disbursements of the Corporation/Organization for both general and restricted purposes during the
fiscal year,

d) The information required by Non-Profit Corporation Act concerning certain self-dealing transactions involving more

than $50.0٥٥ or indemnificafions involving more than ههه,ه$1 which took place during the fiscal year.

The report shall be accompanied by any pertinent report from an independent accountant or, if there is no such report, the
certificate of an authorized officer of the Corporation/Organization that such statements were prepared without audit from the
books and records of the Corporation/organization.

ARTICLE ll^SSCAL YEAR

The fiscal year for this Corporation/Organization shall end on May 30.



ARTICLE 12 - AMEMDMENTS^fiEÿlSQ^

These bylaws may be adopted, amended, or repealed by the vote of a simple majority of the directors then in office. Such
action Is authorized only at a duly called and held meeting of the Board of Dlrertors for which written notice of such meeting,
setting forth the proposed bylaw revisions with explanations therefore. Is given in accordance with tfiese bylaws. If any
provision of these bylaws requires the vole of a larger portion of the Board than Is othe^se required by law, that provision
may not be altered, amended or repealed by that greater vote.

ARTICLE 13 - CORPORATE/ORGANIZATJQNIEAL

The Board of Directors may adopt, use, and alter a corporate/organization seal. The seal shall be kept at the principal office
of the Corporation/Organization. Failure to affix the seal to any corporate/organizalion Instrument, however, shall not affect
the validity of that instrument.

ARTICLE 14 - CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS

Unless the contei othenwise requires, the general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions contained in the Non-Profit
Corporation Act as amended from time to time shall govern the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, the masculine gender Includes the feminine and neuter, the singular number includes the plural and the plural
number includes the singular, and the term "person" includes a Corporation/Organization as well as a natural person. If any
competent court of law shall deem any portion of these bylaws invalid or Inoperative, then so far as is reasonable and possible
(!) the remainder of these bylaws shall be considered valid and operative, and (11) effect shall be given to the intent manifested
by the portion deemed invalid or inoperative.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARV

[,, certify that I am the current elected and acting Secretaty of the benefit Corporation/organization, and the above bylaws are
the bylaws of this Corporation/Organization as adopted by the Board of Directors on August 31,2023, and that they have not
been amended or modified since the above.

EXECUTED on this day of .٠ in the County of In the state of Arizona.

(Duly Elected Secretaty)


